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Dear Sir or Madam: 

This is in response to a letter dated September 4, 2002, in which you requested certain 
rulings with respect to a proposed transfer of assets from B to C. 

B is exempt under section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is classified as a 
private foundation under section 509(a). We have determined that C is tax-exempt under 
section 501 (c)(3) of the Code and classified as a private foundation under section 509(a) in 
separate correspondence. 

Fundamental philosophical differences have arisen among certain of B's trustees making it 
difficult for B to develop a united approach to grant-making. To eliminate this problem, B 
proposes to transfer some of its net investment assets to C. C will be effectively controlled by 
the same trustees that control B. Following the transfer, both B and C will carry on their 
respective charitable goals and programs. As part of the transfer, B and C entered into an 
expenditure responsibility agreement as required by section 4945 of the Code. 

B has not notified the Service that it intends to terminate its private foundation status, nor 
has B ever received notification that its status as a private foundation has been terminated. 
Furthermore, B has stated that it has not committed willful repeated acts or failures to act or a 
willful and flagrant act (or failure to act) giving rise to liability for tax under Chapter 42. 

Section 507(a) of the Code states, in part, that except for transfers described in section 














